
 
 

Date of issue: Wednesday 7th December 2022 
 
  
Meeting:  People Scrutiny Panel 
 Councillor Qaseem  
 Councillor P. Bedi  
 Councillor Bal  
 Councillor Basra  
 Councillor Begum  
 Councillor Brooker  
 Councillor R. Davis  
 Councillor Matloob  
 Councillor Sandhu  
  

EDUCATION VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBERS 
Vacant 
 

 NON-VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBERS  
Slough Healthwatch Representative –  Neil Bolton-Heaton  
Slough Youth Parliament Representative - Fifi El Sayed 
 

  
Date and Time: Thursday, 15th December, 2022 AT 6.30 pm 
  
Venue: Council Chamber - Observatory House, 25 Windsor Road, 

SL1 2EL 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 
(for all enquiries) 

NADIA WILLIAMS 
 
07749 709 961 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal with 
the business set out in the following agenda. 

 

 
STEPHEN BROWN 

Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA 
 

PART I    
 Apologies for absence.   

  
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary or 
other Interest in any matter to be considered at the meeting must 
declare that interest and, having regard to the circumstances 
described in Section 9 and Appendix B of the Councillors’ Code 
of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter is discussed. 
 

  

 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

  
2.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 October 2022 

 
1 - 4 - 

 
3.   Member Questions 

 
  

 
 SCRUTINY ISSUES 

  
4.   Financial Overview 

 
5 - 16 All  

 
5.   Adults Social Care Budget Proposals 2023/24 

 
17 - 114 All 

 
 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

  
6.   Members' Attendance Record 

 
115 - 116 - 

 
7.   Date of Next Meeting - 30 January 2023 

 
  

 
Press and Public 

 
Attendance and accessibility:  You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and 
public, as an observer. You will however be asked to leave before any items in the Part II agenda are 
considered.  For those hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is available in the Council Chamber. 
 
Webcasting and recording:  The public part of the meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or 
subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website.  The footage will remain on our website for 12 months.  A 
copy of the recording will also be retained in accordance with the Council’s data retention policy.  By entering 
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible 
use of those images and sound recordings.  
 
In addition, the law allows members of the public to take photographs, film, audio-record or tweet the 
proceedings at public meetings.  Anyone proposing to do so is requested to advise the Democratic Services 
Officer before the start of the meeting.  Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not 
move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing 
the meeting.  The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non hand held devices, including 
tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been discussed with the Democratic Services Officer. 
 
Emergency procedures:  The fire alarm is a continuous siren.  If the alarm sounds Immediately vacate the 
premises by the nearest available exit at either the front or rear of the Chamber and proceed to the assembly 
point: The pavement of the service road outside of Westminster House, 31 Windsor Road. 
 
 

 



 

 

People Scrutiny Panel – Meeting held on Monday, 24th October, 2022. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Qaseem (Chair), P. Bedi (Vice-Chair), Begum, Brooker, 
Matloob and Sandhu 

  
  
Apologies for Absence:- Councillor Bal and Basra 

 
 

PART 1 
 

11. Declarations of Interest  
 
Councillor Brooker declared that he was a member of the Audit Committee. 
 

12. Minutes of the Meeting held on 26 September 2022  
 
Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2022 be 
approved as a correct record. 

13. Member Questions  
 
It was noted that response to Members’ Question relating to the meeting held 
on 31 March 2022 had circulated via email prior to the meeting. 

14. Slough Children First (SCF) Business Planning  - Task and Finish Group  
 
The SBC Head of Governance and Scrutiny presented the Slough Children 
First (SCF) Business Planning -Task and Finish Group ((T&FG) report.  

Members were provided with a summary of the proposal to convene a SCF 
Business Planning T&FG, and also set out an outline of the scope, remit, and 
associated timescales for the group. 

The SBC Deputy Monitoring Officer highlighted the importance of the work of 
the T&FG in ensuring and mindful of the following: 

• The context and background of the council’s wider situation 
• Would be undertaking a review of complex documents to formulate a 

business plan within a limited time scale to ensure approval of budget 
at Council. 

• The review must be concluded by 23 February 2023 at the latest. 
• To note that SCF became wholly owned by the council in April 2021, 

prior to being an individual trust. 
• Changing and improving financial performance and joint working with 

the council to be noted as one of the overarching objectives. 
• The 2021 governance review of Slough BoroughCouncil, which could 

be described as a ‘best value’ inspection. The Local Government Act 
1995 placed a duty of ensuring ‘best value’ on all local authorities, 
which required all local authorities to make arrangements to secure 

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM 2



People Scrutiny Panel - 24.10.22 

 

continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are 
exercised, while having regard to economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness. 
  

Members asked the following questions and received the responses set out 
below:  
  
A Member asked whether the T&FG could ask for the business plan to be 
reviewed if areas of concerns were identified.  The Deputy monitoring officer 
advised that the T&FG should be informed by the Mutual Ventures Report, a 
confidential report which would provide some guidance and could be reviewed 
by the T&FG. 
  
A member asked how business plans had been developed prior to the 
governance report, and whether they had been reviewed by a committee. The 
Deputy monitoring officer explained that she had not been in the council for 
long, but highlighted that the SCF became wholly owned by the council in 
April 2021. It was noted that a slightly amended version of the business plan 
had been put in place, due to limited time, with the proviso of a six monthly 
update. 

In response to a question as to whether the T&FG would be able to review the 
investment plans, the Interim Director of People (Children) confirmed that 
previous reports had been reported to scrutiny panels for information. The 
business plan that had already been drafted and reported to council had been 
rejected by the time he joined the council in January 2021. A further business 
plan was subsequently developed and reported to a scrutiny panel, which 
raised a number of issues and was agreed at cabinet as interim. The SCF 
Board agreed to develop a 7 Year plan. He explained that that the difficulty 
both nationally and locally was manging increasing demands and 
complexities. The current business plan explored early intervention plans to 
manage demand. Slough Borough Council (SBC) did not have available early 
help with key partners and public sector, as most authorities did. 

A member asked about the role and cost of the DfE commissioners. The 
Interim Director of People (Children) advised that the DfE commissioners 
covered C5 (Core Five), as well as education, which could be misleading. He 
advised that the one of the key role of new DfE commissioner was to 
challenge and support the improvement work. He would check with the 
commissioners to find out whether there were any costs involved. 

The Chair stated that that there was a large amount of detail relating to the 
annual review and governance review, and the T&FG would be able to ask 
questions once it had been set up.  

A member asked whether given the short time frame of February 2023 and 
considering the amount of work required to be undertaken, whether it would 
be possible for officers to arrange and meet within the T&FG within this 
period. The SBC Deputy Monitoring Officer advised that, she and the Finance 
Contract Manager and council officers were committed and confident that 

Page 2



People Scrutiny Panel - 24.10.22 

 

other officers involved would be also, given the critically importance of the 
review. The Head of Children’s Services confirmed that the T&FG could also 
expect commitment from staff at SCF. 

It was recommended that the Chair should set the parameters and scope 
regarding governance and finance and that the T&FG should report 
recommendations back to the Panel prior to reporting to cabinet. 

Resolved – That: 

1)    Slough Children First Business Planning -Task and Finish Group be 
convened. 

2)     The Panel commends to this T&FG the ‘key lines of enquiry’ set out at 
section 5.7 of the officer report, subject to any input from the committee 
in light of the report and its appendices.  

3)    The T&FG be made up of the following members from the committee 
(Councillors Qaseem, Bedi, Brooker, Sandhu and Matloob) and report 
its findings to the People Scrutiny Panel within three months, subject to 
the discretion of the Panel Chair.  

4)    The report be noted. 
  

15. Members' Attendance Record  
 
Resolved – That the Members’ Attendance record be noted. 
  

16. Date of Next Meeting - 28 November 2022  
 
The chair requested for the work programme for the remainder of the year to 
be provided at the next meeting. 

Resolved – That the date of the next meeting is confirmed as 30 January 
2023. 
  
  
  
 
 

Chair 
 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.30 pm and closed at 7.08 pm) 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 

15 DECEMBER 2022

P
age 5

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 4



PURPOSE

➢ The focus of the Scrutiny role at this stage is to consider and comment on the specific budget 

proposals at the meeting

➢ However it is important that the overall financial context is clearly understood, particularly for Slough

➢ These slides thus set out the major financial issues facing the Council to provide this context and to 

inform the work of ScrutinyP
age 6



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ The Council issued a s114 in July 2021

➢ The problem at that stage was estimated as £174m

➢ Faced with this problem the Council has actioned an agreed financial strategy:

➢ identify problem, this began in July 2021

➢ sell assets to reduce borrowings and thus reduce MRP/interest costs and finance the CD – agreed 

September 2021

➢ reduce net revenue expenditure – ongoing since July 2021

➢ produce and have audited high quality accounts – ongoing since July 2021

➢ restructure the finance team to provide a sustainable service going forward – started May 2022, ongoing

➢ all to an appropriate standard and in an appropriate manner and with an understanding that this will take 

up to 5 years 

which is now starting to come to fruition, although there remains a very challenging set of 

circumstances to deal with

P
age 7



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ The Council sought support from DLUHC and a minded to capitalisation direction (CD) was 

agreed, at £307m to 31/3/23

➢ The problem has grown from the original estimate of £174m (as it was advised it would) to potentially 

£782m and based on current assumptions and the outcome of the ongoing work now stands at 

c£369m

➢ The main cause of the CD requirement is the level of borrowing as the Council borrowed £760m 

and effectively made no budgetary provision for principal repayments - £40k in 2020/21, should have 

been c£15m

➢ Linked to this, half of this was borrowed short term from other Councils, at the time these rates were 

cheaper and the Councils were willing to lend to Slough

P
age 8



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ All of the borrowing has to be financed, the short term loans immediately so, this creates a cash flow 

as well as budgetary issue

➢ All of the Councils who lent to Slough now want their loans repaid, none will currently lend to Slough 

again and £266m has to be repaid through to and by Sept 2023

➢ The solution to this is to sell assets to generate cash which has been the Council’s strategy since 

September 2021

➢ A great deal of work is ongoing on asset sales, with plans if they come to fruition to generate 

c£200m in this financial year and £60m in 2023/24, which is currently being revised, with the 

intention of accelerating and increasing this sum

P
age 9



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ In addition to the borrowing a range of other issues have been identified including:

▪ a lack of general reserves – effectively £nil

▪ a lack of provisions

▪ incorrect accounting for revenue expenditure

▪ incorrect budgetary provisions

▪ non delivery of budget savings

▪ under providing for MRP

▪ lack of management of companies

▪ Etc

P
age 10



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ The Council has no accounts since 2017/18

➢ The original 2018/19 accounts have been extensively revised and resubmitted and are currently 

undergoing audit

➢ The 2019/20 accounts have been prepared and submitted to external audit

➢ There have been major challenges with the 2018/19 accounts, and will be for 2019/20 and 2020/21, 

due to a lack of accounting records

➢ As a result, the Council is likely to receive a very adverse audit report for 2018/19 

➢ The Council has recently restructured its finance service and recruitment is underway as is 

development of internal staff

P
age 11



FINANCIAL POSITION/ISSUES

➢ As well as the sale of assets and the use of capital receipts to address the CD and cash flow issues 

the Council also has to generate revenue savings, currently estimated at:

▪ £20m 2022/23

▪ £22.4m 2023/24

▪ £14m from 2024/25 to 2028/29

to help it meet the impact of the increased MRP charges, interest rate increases, inflationary 

pressures and demand, the impact of energy changes etc 

➢ It is these savings for 2023/24 that Scrutiny and Council need to address in the coming financial year

P
age 12



AUTUMN STATEMENT (1)

➢ On November 17th, the Chancellor made a number of announcements about the Government’s plans 

with regard to changes in taxation and public spending. The key points arising which affect local 

authorities were as follows:

➢ The referendum limit for council tax rises to 3% from April 2023, and authorities with social care 

responsibilities will be able to increase the adult social care precept by 2%. Slough will therefore 

be able to increase council tax by 4.99% in each of the next 2 years

➢ £1bn promised for adult social care in 2023/24, £0.6bn issued through the BCF (50/50 with 

Health) and £0.4bn through ringfenced grants

➢ ASC charging reforms have been delayed by 2 years

➢ The social rent cap has been set at 7% (would have been 11%) – relevant to the HRA

P
age 13



AUTUMN STATEMENT (2)

➢ Business Rates revaluations to go ahead from April 2023 with a new transitional relief scheme

➢ The Business Rates multiplier will be frozen in 2023/24, for which LA’s will be compensated, with 

new burdens funding for administrative and IT costs

➢ £2.3bn extra for schools in 2023/24 and 2024/25

➢ £1.7bn made available for round 2 of the Levelling Up Fund

➢ The additional funding given to LA’s for the temporary NI increase will cease in April 2023

➢ Clarity in terms of exactly how much the grants received by SBC will amount to will become clearer 

in the Local Government Funding Settlement announcement, around 20th December 

P
age 14



INFLATION

➢ Inflation has recently risen to 11.1% for CPI, 14.4% for RPI. The rate for 2023/24 is projected to fall 

again to an average 7.4%

➢ Many of the council’s contracts have inflation provisions written into them, some at RPI, although we 

are looking to rebase future new contracts against CPI

➢ Energy costs have risen more significantly that this over the past 12 months. We have fixed our rates 

for 2022/23 to guard against further rises and are keeping 2023/24 under review as market prices 

have been falling again more recently.

➢ Staff pay rises are negotiated nationally and for 2022/23 were set at a flat £1,925, not a % increase. 

We have assumed the same again for 2023/24

➢ We have made central provision for inflation to account for potential increases, but it is important that 

we are robust in negotiations to keep the impact in check.

P
age 15



INTEREST RATES

➢ The projection of interest rates has real significance for SBC given the level of debt

➢ Short term borrowing from other LA’s of £266m at low rates will expire over the next 10 months. 

➢ Any new borrowing would need to be taken from PWLB whose rates are now higher

➢ Asset sales are key to ensuring we can bring down borrowing and hence minimise the impact of 

inflation on the council’s budget

➢ There are projections of significant asset sales anticipated over 2022/23 and 2023/24. It is critical to 

the recovery of the council’s finances that these are achieved. 

➢ On the basis that this is achievable, the projected interest rates, while rising, is not expected to take 

the council over budget on interest costs.

P
age 16



BUDGET SCRUTINY 2023/24

ADULTS SOCIAL CARE

15th DECEMBER 2022P
age 17

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 5



OVERVIEW

➢ The Adults directorate has a 2022/23 budget (as at period 6 / September 2022) of a net 

£28.441m, comprised of a gross controlled expenditure budget of £57.626m and a gross 

income budget of £29.184m, including £7m BCF.

➢ As part of the budget for 2022/23, the directorate set a savings target of £5.900m. The 

current projected achievement against this target is £5.900m

➢ The forecast outturn for 2022/23 as at period 6 is nil variance

➢ The directorate has proposed £4.962m of savings towards the Council’s overall target for 

2023/24 for review by the Scrutiny Committee. 

➢ EIAs have been prepared and made available in respect of these proposals, and of these, 

three are assessed to have equalities impacts which required a full assessment to be 

undertaken.

P
age 18



2022/23 – KEY ISSUES FACED

The key issues currently faced by the directorate is as follows:

Risk Mitigation
The resource required to deliver the 

programme is not sufficient 

Ensuring that resource has been allocated through internal teams and 

supported externally where required.

Challenges posed by national social care 

challenges could require the programme to 

redirect focus.

Ensure Slough Borough Council continues to monitor central government 

updates with regards to social care reform and continue to monitor the 

social care market.

Increase costs of living impact scale of 

efficiency when moving clients from high cost 

residential to supported living placements

Uplift calculator tool developed for providers. Uplifts in Care Home 

provision likely to be different to those where care is provided in a 

person’s own home. (Hotel Costs) - Fair Cost of Care exercise underway

Demand is Diverted from the Front Door but 

volume increases 

All contact via Front Door is monitored. It will still be recorded however 

Strength Based Conversations will take place as conversation one and 

much sooner than via current contact centre arrangements

P
age 19



EMERGING PRESSURES EXPECTED IN 2023/24

The following are the key issues that the directorate will be dealing with in 2023/24:

➢ Cost of living crisis – potential for increased request for support – from clients, 

providers & Others.

➢ Staff resource – impact on BAU and Transformation programme

➢ Preparation for Cost of Care reform (though now delayed ) and CQC inspection. 

➢ Clients with increasingly complex needs

➢ Care Market stability

➢ Council’s underlying position

P
age 20



2022/23 – BUDGET BY SERVICE AREA

Service Area Expenditure 

£m

Income 

£m

Net 

£m

Commissioning 4.568 (5.622) (1.054)

CTPLD 13.426 (1.543) 11.883

Localities Social Work 19.220 (6.107) 13.112

Mental Health 5.481 (0.478) 5.002

People Adults Management 4.213 (3.681) 0.532

Public Health 6.820 (8.121) (1.302)

RRR & Long Term OTs 3.229 (3.522) (0.293)

Safeguarding Partnership Team 0.670 (0.109) 0.561

TOTAL BUDGET 2022/23 57.626 (29.184) 28.441

P
age 21



2023/24 – BUDGET SAVINGS PROPOSALS (1)

The following savings proposals have been put forward for delivery to contribute towards the 

2023/24 budget target:

Proposal 1 - Practice and Process Development - £0.810m

➢ Improved practice within operations to maximise opportunity of decreasing the cost of future 

demand and ensuring that alternative provision and lower costs are utilised for new clients 

entering the service.

Proposal 2 – Review of Hospital Discharge / 6 week review - £0.350m

➢ This proposes a diagnostic-style review of the 6-week post hospital review process, to 

measure and improve efficacy and effectiveness of these reviews, with a focus on the plans 

to get people home from care settings, increase independence and reduce care packages. 

Proposal 3 - Diverting Demand - £0.270m

➢ Reducing the number of new packages starting through more effective diverting demand into 

preventative services and VCS, by delivering improvements to the strengths-based and 

asset-based approach to conversations with citizens.

P
age 22



2023/24 – BUDGET PROPOSALS (2)

Proposal 4 - Accommodation with Support - £0.652m

➢ Through owning their own tenancies, clients will be maintaining their independence to a 

greater extent, but also have the capability to claim housing benefits to cover the hotel 

costs, which is charged for in residential care

Proposal 5 – Further cost reductions, efficiencies and vacancy factors - £0.200m

➢ This requires a detailed analysis of budgets and scrutiny of existing vacancies to identify 

further budget efficiencies or opportunities for improved productivity.
Proposal 6 - Mental Health - £0.500m

➢ There is potential for a review of services, packages, and decision making to deliver 

financial savings. A review of packages and block contract would be undertaken to drive the 

average cost down in line with the comparators seen from other boroughs.

Proposal 7 – Transitions Management - £0.400m

➢ Increasing proactive working, including working with our young people earlier, and the 

effectiveness of transitions through better management, visibility, and co-working, and 

developing a more strengths-based approach to transitions.

P
age 23



2023/24 – BUDGET PROPOSALS (3)

Proposal 8 - Direct Payment recoupment- £0.200m

➢ Increased focus on reviewing direct payment packages and identifying further potential 

recoupment resulting in a further savings.

Proposal 9 - Reablement Efficiencies - £0.650m

➢ Restructure the service to better align staffing resource to service requirements, thus 

increasing productivity and throughput of clients re-abled.

Proposal 10 - Joint Funding - £0.330m

➢ Residents in social care with complex needs which fall into healthcare should have their 

care package funded and supported by partners in Health.

Proposal 11 - Better use of DFG & Equipment - £0.100m

➢ By providing greater focus on more efficient and greater utilisation of equipment instead of 

the provision of formal support, we intend to implement a strategy to reduce expenditure on 

care purchasing - links to front door practice and diverting demand.

P
age 24



2023/24 – BUDGET PROPOSALS (4)

Proposal 12 - Align and Integrate ASC and PH with NHS/E Berks LAs - £0.250m

➢ There is an opportunity to greater align and integrate eligible adult social care and public 

health services with the NHS by streamlining and reducing duplicate functions across an 

integrated system. Additionally, explore opportunity to mobilise the Public Health budget to 

improve prevention provision in the borough.

Proposal 13 - Financial Assessments - £0.150m

➢ This is a stretch target of an existing 2022/23 proposal, with additional income expected. 

However, it should be kept in mind that the Social Care reform and Fair Cost of Care comes 

into force from October 2023, and this will need to be revisited to determine what pressure 

may come to bear on the council as a result.

Proposal 14 - Levying the Office of Public Guardian (OPG) determined charge rate of 

3.5% + annual fee- £0.100m

➢ An options appraisal has identified the opportunity to leverage the largest financial 

efficiency from our utilisation of posts and impact of management of Deputyship / 

Appointeeship within the council.

P
age 25



2023/24 – BUDGET PROPOSALS SUMMARY (1)

Ref. No. Saving title 2023/24 

Saving 

(£m)

Demand Management Initiatives (Strength based approach)

ASC-2324-08a Practice and Process Development* 0.810 

ASC-2324-08a Review of hospital discharge/6-week review* 0.350 

ASC-2324-08a Diverting demand* 0.270 

ASC-2324-08a Accommodation with Support* 0.652 

ASC-2324-08a Further cost reductions, efficiencies and vacancy factor* 0.200 

Subtotal – Demand Management Initiatives 2.282

Other Initiatives 

ASC-2324-08b Reablement Efficiencies 0.650 

ASC-2324-08c Direct Payment recoupment 0.200 

ASC-2324-08d Mental Health 0.500 

Subtotal - Cfwd 3.632

Savings marked with an asterisk* have been assessed to require a full EIA, which has 

been provided with the presentation.

P
age 26



2023/24 – BUDGET PROPOSALS SUMMARY (2)

Ref. No. Saving title 2023/24 

Saving 

(£m)

B-fwd – Subtotal 3.632

Other Initiatives (continued) 

ASC-2324-08e Transitions* 0.400 

ASC-2324-08f Financial Assessments 0.150 

ASC-2324-08g Levying the OPG determined charge rate of 3.5% plus an annual fee 0.100 

ASC-2324-08h Joint Funding 0.330 

Other Transformation Savings (separate Business Case)

ASC-2324-09 Align and integrate the range of ASC and PH services with the NHS and/or 

across East Berks Councils/better use of PH Grant*

0.250

ASC-2324-10 Better use of Disabled Facilities Grant and Equipment 0.100

Total All Proposals (People - Adults) 4.962

Savings marked with an asterisk have been assessed to require a full EIA, which has 

been provided with the presentation.

P
age 27



CONSULTATION

The following proposal has been assessed to require a consultation:

➢ ASC-2324-09 – “Align and integrate the range of ASC and PH services with the 

NHS….”

P
age 28



 
Consolidated Pack of EIAs 

Adults (People) Directorate 
Budget Savings 2023/24 

Scrutiny Meeting 15/12/2022 
 
The following pages contain the EIA assessments of the proposals being put forward 
by the Adults (People)  Directorate. Below is an index of each proposal and the 
pages on which the EIA for each proposal appears. 
 
 
Proposal 
reference 

Proposal name Page 
Number 

ASC-2324-08a Demand management Initiatives: 
• Practice and Process Development 
• Review of hospital discharge/6-week review  
• Diverting Demand 
• Accommodation with Support 
• Further cost reductions, efficiencies, and vacancy 

factor 

1 - 14 

ASC-2324-08b Reablement Efficiencies 15 - 21 
ASC-2324-08c Direct Payment recoupment  22 - 28 
ASC-2324-08d Mental Health 29 - 35 
ASC-2324-08e Transitions  36 - 42 
ASC-2324-08f Financial Assessments 43 - 49 
ASC-2324-08g Levying the OPG charge rate  50 - 56 
ASC-2324-08h Joint Funding 57 - 63 
ASC-2324-09 Greater Integration with NHS and/or East Berks LAs 64 - 77 
ASC-2324-10 Better use of Disabled Facilities Grant and equipment  78 - 83 
 RAG rating guide 84 

  

Page 29



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

1 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08a 

Adult Social Care Transformation Programme 2023/24 – 
Demand Management Initiatives: 

• Practice and Process Development 
• Review of hospital discharge/6-week review  
• Diverting Demand 
• Accommodation with Support 
• Further cost reductions, efficiencies, and vacancy factor 

Equality Impact Analysis: (EqIA) 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

This Equality Analysis relates to the Adult Social Care 
Transformation Programme (Demand Management 
Initiatives), 2023/24. Please see the Adult Social Care 
Transformation Programme Business Case, 2023/24 for more 
details on the proposals, aims and objectives of the 
programme.  

This Equality Analysis focuses on the impact of delivering 
transformation via the various demand management 
initiatives to adult social care services in Slough. 

Version number and date of update V1 

  

Page 30



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

2 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and identify 

who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the results 

of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or anecdotal 
evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to complete all 
boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use 
the service currently? 
What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
f 

ASC estimates that there are currently 1500 clients with 
open care packages, just under 1% of the total 
population.  
 
The preventative services which are open to all the 
population have a wider reach, however the volumes for 
this are not tracked. 
 
For the purpose of this EqIA, as the services provided can 
impact all people in Slough, the whole population has 
been considered. Slough resident information1 is taken 
from the 2011 Census and Public Health for Berkshire 
Observatory: Berkshire Observatory – Slough – 
Population & Demographics and the Office for National 
Statistics: Local Area Report for areas in England and 
Wales - Nomis (nomisweb.co.uk)   
 

 
1 It should be noted that the number of carers known to adult social care is much smaller than the number of carers 
overall.   

Page 31

https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039
https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/reports/localarea?compare=E06000039
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/reports/localarea?compare=E06000039


ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

3 

Gender 
 

As of 2020. 
                                                                                                        
 
 

Gender Population Total % 

Female 73,748 49.3 

 Male 75,829 50 

Grand Total 149,577 100 
Race As of 2011. 

Ethnicity Population 
Total 
% 

African 7,548 5.38 
Bangladeshi 549 0.39 
Caribbean 3,096 2.21 
Chinese 797 0.57 
English/Welsh/ 
Scottish/Northern 
Irish/British 

48,401 34.52 

Gypsy or Irish 
Traveller 220 0.16 

Indian 21,922 15.64 
Irish 1,607 1.15 
Other Asian 7,560 5.4 
Other Black 1,471 1.05 
Another ethnic group 3,582 2.55 

50.7%49.3%

Male Female

Gender

Page 32



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

4 

 
 

Other Mixed 1,055 0.75 
Other White 13,825 9.86 
Pakistani 24,869 17.74 
White and Asian 1,429 1.02 
White and Black 
African 607 0.43 

White and Black 
Caribbean 1,667 1.19 

Grand Total 140,205 100 

Disability 
 

As of 2011. 
 
In the 2011 Census, 9,322 residents between the ages of 
16-64 reported living with a physical disability. Over 1,350 
people were reported to be living with a severe mental 
health problem. There are an estimated 2,590 people 
living with sight loss in Slough. 290 people are living with 
severe sight loss (blindness). 2,696 adults under the age 
of 65 live with a moderate to severe hearing impairments 
(more have a profound impairment). Hearing 
impairments in younger adults in Slough is expected to 
increase by 20% over the next ten years. Also, 4.07% of 
over 65s have been recorded by their GPs as living with 
dementia. 

Disability Status Population 
Bad health 4,906 
Fair health 16,288 

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

Any
 ot

he
r e

thn
ic 

gro
up

Arab

Asia
n/A

sia
n B

riti
sh

Blac
k/A

fric
an

/C
ari

bb
...

Mixe
d/m

ult
ipl

e..
.

Whit
e

Ethnicity

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

Bad 
health

Fair 
health

Good 
health

Very bad 
health

Very 
good 
health

Disability

Page 33



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

5 

 
A 

person is a provider of unpaid care if they look after or 
give help or support to family members, friends, 
neighbours, or others because of long-term physical or 
mental ill health or disability, or problems related to old 
age. This does not include any activities as part of paid 
employment. No distinction is made about whether any 
care that a person provides is within their own household 
or outside of the household, so no explicit link can be 
made about whether the care provided is within the 
household who had poor general health or a long-term 
health problem or disability.2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Good health 50,464 
Very bad health 1,391 
Very good health 67,156 
Grand Total 140,205 

Provision of Unpaid Care Population 
Provides 1 to 19 hours unpaid 
care a week 7,058 
Provides 20 to 49 hours 
unpaid care a week 1,977 
Provides 50 or more hours 
unpaid care a week 2,591 
Provides no unpaid care 128,579 
Grand Total 140,205 

Sexual orientation   
 

Information on sexual orientation is not available in 
sufficient detail to draw meaningful comparisons.   

Age As of 2020. 
 

0
20000
40000
60000
80000

100000
120000
140000

Provides 
1 to 19 
hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
20 to 49 

hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
50 or 
more 
hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
no unpaid 

care

Provision of Unpaid Care

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000

0 - 
4

10 
- 

14

20 
- 

24

30 
- 

34

40 
- 

44

50 
- 

54

60 
- 

64

70 
- 

74

80 
- 

84

Age

Page 34



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

6 

Age Groups Population Total % 
0 – 4 12,415 8.3 
5 - 9  13,070 8.7 
10 – 14 12,265 8.2 
15 – 19 9,027 6 
20 – 24 7,542 5 
25 – 29 8,674 5.8 
30 – 34 10,950 7.3 
35 – 39 13,715 9.2 
40 - 44 12,919 8.6 
45 - 49 10,383 6.9 
50 - 54 9,098 6.1 
55 - 59 7,704 5.2 
60 - 64 6,258 4.2 
65 - 69 5,105 3.4 
70 - 74 3,825 2.6 
75 - 79 2,610 1.7 
80 - 84 2,009 1.3 
85+ 2,008 1.3 
Grand Total 14,9577 100 

Religion or belief As of 2011. 
 

Religion Population 

Buddhist 743 

Christian 57,726 

Hindu 8,643 

Jewish 87 

Muslim 32,655 

No religion 17,024 

Other religion 482 

Sikh 14,889 

 
2 Berkshire Observatory – Slough – Population & Demographics 

0
10000
20000
30000
40000
50000
60000
70000

Bud
dh

ist

Chri
sti

an
Hind

u

Je
wish

Mus
lim

No r
eli

gio
n

Othe
r re

lig
ion Sikh

Reli
gio

n N
ot 

Stat
ed

Religion

Page 35

https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039


ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

7 

Religion Not Stated 7,956 

Grand Total 140,205 
 
 

2.2 Are there any 
groups with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, 
this could indicate that 
the proposal may have 
a disproportionate 
impact on this group 
even if it is a universal 
service.  

N/A 

2.3 Are there any  
groups with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in 
the monitoring 
information relative to 
their size of the 
population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups 
or there may be some 
form of direct or indirect 
discrimination 
occurring.   

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including refugees, 
asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and travellers) 

    

Disabled3 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     

 
3 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 36



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

8 

People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing or 
have undergone a process  or part of a process of  gender 
reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
There is a risk of negative impact on one or more of the nine groups of people who share a protected 
characteristic under the Equality Act 2010. 
 
One of the key drivers for the transformation programme is improved outcomes for Slough residents in 
receipt of social care support now and in the future – an increasing number of our residents need 
support both at a working age and in later life.  In addition, there has been an increase in the complexity 
of people’s needs over time.  SBC is aware that the sector has been under pressure to deliver better 
outcomes to people with more complex needs through more community-based support and better co-
ordination of services at an earlier point in their care journey, as well as adapting to new and changing 
innovations in the care market, such as the increased use of technologies. 
 
All of the projects in the transformation programme address this driver.  

 

 

Page 37



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

9 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No specific 
impact If the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? Please 
specify any mitigation 

measures and how and when 
they will be implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of 
this decision when 
viewed in the 
context of other 
Council decisions 
and their equality 
impacts  

Men   Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

    

Gender 
Women   Opportunity to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of an increased 
burden being placed 
on unpaid carers – a 
group where women 

are over-
represented. 

 Carer needs assessments to be offered during 
service user reviews. 

 

White     
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      

Asian/Asian British     
Black/African/Caribbe
an/ 
Black British 

  
  

Gypsies / travellers     

Race 

Other ethnic group   

Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes 

Risk of language 
barriers being an 

issue in considering 
individual need and 

preference 

 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

 

Disability 
Physical Opportunity to 

reduce disability 
discrimination 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater impact 
on the cohort of working 

age people with 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

 

P
age 38



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

10 

and increase 
accessibility. 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

together and share 
experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

disabilities on the basis 
that this group is larger. Ensure transformed services maintain 

opportunities for people to come together and 
share experiences. 

Sensory Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

Risk that people with 
communication 

difficulties arising 
from disability will 

have trouble 
engaging with the 
proposed changes. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Ensure communication and consultation 
materials are provided in an accessible format. 

Practitioners to support service users to engage 
with any engagement activities. 

Support through change to be considered as 
part of implementation planning. 

Ensure transformed services maintain 
opportunities for people to come together and 

share experiences. 

 

Learning Difficulties Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater impact 
on the cohort of working 

age people with 
disabilities on the basis 
that this group is larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain 
opportunities for people to come together and 

share experiences. 

 

Learning Disabilities Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater impact 
on the cohort of working 

age people with 
disabilities on the basis 
that this group is larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain 
opportunities for people to come together and 

share experiences. 

 

Mental Health Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater impact 
on the cohort of working 

age people with 
disabilities on the basis 
that this group is larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain 
opportunities for people to come together and 

share experiences. 

 

  

P
age 39



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

11 

Positive impact? 
Negative 
impact? 

No specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

 

 

 

 

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, 
bisexual 

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

    

Older people (50+)  
 

 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Some people who 
have used a Council 
Service for a number 

of years may not 
want change. 

There could be a risk 
of less opportunity 
for people of the 

same age to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Support through change to be considered as 
part of implementation planning. 

 
Ensure transformed services maintain 

opportunities for people to come together and 
share experiences. 

 

Age 

Younger people (16 - 
25) 

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

There could be a risk 
of less opportunity 
for people of the 

same age to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain 
opportunities for people to come together and 

share experiences. 

 

Gender Reassignment 

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

  
 

 

P
age 40



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

12 

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity 

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

  
 

 

Groups with particular faiths and 
beliefs  

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of the new 
options not being 
inclusive for people 
of different faiths. 

 
Work with adult social care service users of 

different faiths and providers to ensure 
alternative offers are inclusive. 

 

People on low incomes  

  Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk that people with 
limited resource 
available (e.g., 

transport, 
technology) may 

have reduced access 
to service options. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be 
carried out, to shape transformed services. 

Updating and better applying the Fairer 
Charging Policy will ensure fair and consistent 
contributions from adults receiving services. 
Any changes to the Fairer Charging Policy, or 

application of this policy, will be done in 
consultation and to improve fairness and 

improve access to services. 

Ensure communication and consultation 
materials are provided in an accessible format 

for all. 

Support through change to be considered as 
part of implementation planning. 

 

P
age 41



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

13 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit 
& Contact Details 

 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

1. Address the risk that some 
people who have used a 
Council Service for a number 
of years may not want change 
or may find change difficult. 

 

Age  
- Older people (50+) 
- Younger people 

(16 - 25) 

Mitigate any impact on 
people who have used 
services for a number of 
years so that changes 
experienced are positive. 

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

2. Address the risk that the 
strength-based model will 
result in fewer opportunities 
for groups of people with the 
same characteristic to come 
together and share 
experiences. 

 

Younger people (16 - 
25) 

All people have 
opportunities to come 
together and share 
experiences.  

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

3. Address the risk that people 
with communication needs 
arising from disability will 
have difficulty engaging with 
any proposed changes. 

 

People with Sensory 
Needs 

All people can engage 
without difficulty. 

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

P
age 42



ASC-2324-08a EqIA 

14 

4. Address the risk of an 
increased burden being 
placed on unpaid carers.  

 

Unpaid Carers Mitigate any impact on 
unpaid carers. 

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

5. Address the risk of language 
barriers being an issue in 
considering individual need 
and preference. 

 

Ethnic Background  Remove any language 
barriers to communication.  

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

6. Address the risk of the new 
options not being inclusive for 
people of different faiths. 

 

Groups with particular 
faiths and beliefs 

All options are inclusive for 
people of all faiths. 

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

7. Address the risk that the 
population of people using 
ASC services may not have the 
capability/resource to use 
new technology effectively 
and comfortably, which may 
mean reduced access to 
service options. 

 

All All people can access 
services equally.  

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

8. Address the risk that people 
with limited resource 
available (e.g., transport, 
technology) may have 
reduced access to service 
options. 

 

People on low 
incomes 

All people can access 
services equally. 

No 
additional 

xxx 
Executive Director 
for ASC 

01/04/23  

P
age 43



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

15 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08b 

Reablement Efficiencies  
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

• In year stretch target for the Reablement service 
• Any one for whom a period in reablement is 

considered likely to increase independence and 
benefit from the intervention as opposed to going 
straight into Long term Care 

• Further reduction in care purchasing 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 44



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

16 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the service 
currently? What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

 
 
There is an expectation that the number of 
clients going through reablement will 
increase significantly in 23/24 due to the 
reconfiguration of the service, increasing 
capacity from 40% currently. 

Slough Population  
 

164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race  
White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 
 
 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence in 
the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Page 45

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

17 

Sexual orientation   
 

No Data 

Age 26.6% - Children 
62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 
 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 
 
 

 
 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

Page 46



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

18 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or 
ethnicity (including refugees, 
asylum seekers, migrants and 
gypsies and travellers) 

    

Disabled4 people (consider 
different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual 
orientation/s 

    

People in particular age groups 
(consider in particular children, 
under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to 
undergo, are undergoing or 
have undergone a process  or 
part of a process of  gender 
reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ 
maternity 

    

People of particular faiths and 
beliefs 

    

People on low incomes  
 

   

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
Any adults can be referred for reablement. Services of this nature for children are not part of the Adult 
department  

 

 
 

4 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 47



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

19 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative 
how can it be mitigated? 

Please specify any 
mitigation measures and 

how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of this 
decision when viewed in 
the context of other 
Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   

Disability 

Mental Health     X   
  

P
age 48



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

20 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X This is checked to recognise 
that children are not eligible 
for service (including 
Reablement) from Adults 
Services, except as part of 
Transitions  

 

Age 

Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 49



ASC-2324-08b EqIA 

21 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 50



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    22 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08c 

Direct Payments – Recoupment & review 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

There is no change to existing practice. The application of 
review and monitoring of spend on DP Recipient Accounts are 
universally applied and does not impact on individuals 
disproportionately. The individual’s future planned spend 
decisions are taken into account and contingency monies are 
not recouped until the end of the Direct Payment Agreement 

• Undertaking focused reviews on long standing service 
packages in Mental Health. 

• It is felt that some packages may be of a higher value 
than currently required 

• Proportionate support packages promote 
independence of the individual as well as Best Value 

• We intend an efficiency inline with that outlined 
within the Transformation Programme 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 51



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    23 

 
 
SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the service 
currently? What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

Using a dataset run on 18th October 
2022 : 
 
398 “authorised” open care packages 
where the SU Primary Service is Direct 
Payments 

Slough Population  164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence 
in the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Sexual orientation   No Data 
Age 26.6% - Children 

62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 
 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 
 
 

 
 

Page 52

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    24 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including 
refugees, asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and 
travellers) 

    

Disabled5 people (consider different types of 
physical, learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in 
particular children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are 
undergoing or have undergone a process  or part of 
a process of  gender reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 

 
5 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 53



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    25 

 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
This workstream only focuses on the packages of people via Direct Payments. There is no change to 
existing practice. The application of review and monitoring of spend on DP Recipient Accounts are 
universally applied and does not impact on individuals disproportionately. The individual’s future 
planned spend decisions are taken into account and contingency monies are not recouped until the end 
of the Direct Payment Agreement 

 

 

Page 54



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    26 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is 
negative how can it 

be mitigated? Please 
specify any mitigation 

measures and how 
and when they will be 

implemented  

What , if any, are the cumulative effects of 
this decision when viewed in the context 
of other Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   

Mixed/Multiple ethnic groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   
Disability 

Mental Health  X     No Negative is anticipated through this 
piece of work. It is understood that there a 
number of people with Mental Health 

P
age 55



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    27 

issues that receive a package which may no 
longer be proportionate to their needs. 
Reviews will determine this and packages 
will be reprofiled accordingly . This section 
completed as the associated savings plan 
relates to MH clients. 

 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact 
be? If the impact is 
negative how can it 

be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 56



ASC-2324-08cEqIA 

    28 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 57



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

29 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08d 

Mental Health – Service Package Review 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

• Undertaking focused reviews on long standing service 
packages in Mental Health. 

• It is felt that some packages may be of a higher value 
than currently required 

• Proportionate support packages promote 
independence of the individual as well as Best Value 

• We intend an efficiency in line with that outlined 
within the Transformation Programme 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 58



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

30 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information 
on potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the 
service currently? What is this as 
a % of Slough’s population?  
 

Using a dataset run on 18th October 
2022 : 
 
257 “authorised” open care packages 
where the SU Primary Support Reason 
Category is Mental Health Support: 
 

Slough Population  
 

164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence 
in the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Sexual orientation   No Data 

Age 26.6% - Children 
62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 
 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 

 
 

Page 59

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

31 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected characteristic 
that are overrepresented in 
the monitoring information 
relative to their size of the 
population? If so, this could 
indicate that the proposal 
may have a disproportionate 
impact on this group even if it 
is a universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of the 
population? If so, this could 
indicate that the service may 
not be accessible to all groups 
or there may be some form of 
direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including 
refugees, asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and 
travellers) 

    

Disabled6 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing 
or have undergone a process or part of a process of  
gender reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 

 
6 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 60



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

32 

2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
This workstream only focuses on the packages of people with a Mental Health diagnosis, the reduction 
in package costs will be based on a treatment and recovery model, using opportunities for Step down 
and move on wherever possible to safely encourage greater independence and less reliance on directly 
purchased care & support.  

 

 

Page 61



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

33 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative 
how can it be mitigated? 

Please specify any 
mitigation measures and 

how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of this 
decision when viewed in 
the context of other 
Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   

Disability 

Mental Health  X     No Negative is anticipated 
through this piece of work. 

P
age 62



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

34 

It is understood that there 
a number of people with 
Mental Health issues that 
receive a package which 
may no longer be 
proportionate to their 
needs. Reviews will 
determine this and 
packages will be reprofiled 
accordingly . This section 
completed as the 
associated savings plan 
relates to MH clients. 

 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  
El

im
in

at
e 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? 
(action) 

 
 

What are the cumulative 
of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 63



ASC-2324-08d EqIA 

35 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 64



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

36 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08e 

Transitions 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

• More accurately forecast pressure in young people 
coming into adult services and work to manage down 
demand for expensive out of area joint funded 
education and care packages. Also looking at young 
people in expensive and high cost packages who re 
aged 25 and under. 

• Cost management benefit for SBC young people’s 
needs to be met closer to family 

• Cost reduction – explore options of more diverse 
local provisions 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 65



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

37 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the service 
currently? What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

 
Approximately 15 per annum transfer into 
adults services however there are people 
up to the age of 25 that have traditionally 
been supported in more expensive 
placements. 

Slough Population  
 

164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence 
in the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Sexual orientation  No Data 

Age 26.6% - Children 
62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 
 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 

 
 

Page 66

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

38 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including 
refugees, asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and 
travellers) 

    

Disabled7 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing 
or have undergone a process  or part of a process of  
gender reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 

 
7 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 67



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

39 

 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
Young people coming through transition are most likely to have some form of disability . 

 

 

Page 68



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

40 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative how can it be 
mitigated? Please specify any mitigation 

measures and how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of 
this decision when 
viewed in the context 
of other Council 
decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Disability 
Learning Difficulties  X  X  This work does create greater equality in 

resource allocation. We aim not to have 
some people receiving very small packages 
with others with comparable needs having 
much larger packages. There will be a 
reduction in the numbers of choices 
available as a result of the pursuit of best 

 

P
age 69



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

41 

value, whilst also helping to manage costs of 
care for vulnerable Adults with LD.  

Learning Disabilities     X   

Mental Health     X   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact What will the impact be? If the impact is 

negative how can it be mitigated? (action) 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 70



ASC-2324-08e EqIA 

42 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

Need to ensure more cost 
effective local solutions are 
explored to minimise the 
impact of not purchasing 
more expensive out of area 
provision 

Disability  Manage the impact of 
reducing removal of more 
expensive options 

TBC Ann McGale – AD – ASCO 
Uma Makarov TM CTPLD 

March 31st 
2024 

AMBER 

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 71



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

43 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08f 

Financial Assessments 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

• In year stretch target for  Financial Assessment and 
Charging. Still some remaining historic charges to 
collect and assessments to be completed. 

• Benefit for SBC only 
• Increase revenue 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 72



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

44 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people 
use the service 
currently? What is 
this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

179 outstanding assessments @ 30/10/22 
80 Outstanding debt collection transactions 30/10/22 

Assessments 
outstanding post 

1/4/22 
Assessment 
Type 

New 
Client 

Backdated 
Client 

Assessments 
Outstanding 

Residents 38 11 49 
Non-
Residents 130 0 130 

Total 168 11 179 
 
Income Billing for the same cohort as follows:  
 

Invoiced post 1/4/22 
Assessment 
Type 

New 
Client 

Backdated 
Client 

Total 
Invoiced 

22/23 to date 
Residents £95,565 £204,067 £299,632 
Non-
Residents £0 £0 £0 

Total £95,565 £204,067 £299,632 
Slough Population  
 

164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race  
White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 
 
 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence in the UK 
2019/20 by region/country | Statista 

Page 73

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

45 

Sexual orientation   
 

No Data 

Age 26.6% - Children 
62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 
 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 
 
 

 
 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

Page 74



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

46 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or 
ethnicity (including refugees, 
asylum seekers, migrants and 
gypsies and travellers) 

    

Disabled8 people (consider 
different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual 
orientation/s 

    

People in particular age groups 
(consider in particular children, 
under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to 
undergo, are undergoing or 
have undergone a process  or 
part of a process of  gender 
reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ 
maternity 

    

People of particular faiths and 
beliefs 

    

People on low incomes  
 

   

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
Every resident for whom SBC provides an ASC service is financially assessed. This is not affected in 
anyway by any protected  characteristic. 

 

 
 

8 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 75



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

47 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative 
how can it be mitigated? 

Please specify any 
mitigation measures and 

how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of this 
decision when viewed in 
the context of other 
Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   

Disability 

Mental Health     X   
  

P
age 76



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

48 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 77



ASC-2324-08f EqIA 

49 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not 
initiated, A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, 
Unit & Contact 

Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 78



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    50 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08g 

Levying the OPG Charge rate 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 

• Transfer clients who are currently receiving 
an Appointeeship service from SBC to 
Deputyship arrangements which are 
chargeable 

• Increases SBC revenue 
 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 79



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    51 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the service 
currently? What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

 
There are 122 people with Appointeeship 
accounts at 30/10/22 

Slough Population  
 

164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race  
White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence 
in the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Sexual orientation   No Data 

Age 26.6% - Children 
62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 

 
 

Page 80

https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    52 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not 

sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including refugees, 
asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and travellers) 

    

Disabled9 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing or 
have undergone a process  or part of a process of  gender 
reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes     

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 

 
9 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 81



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    53 

2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
SBC are asked to manage the financial affairs of some people who lack capacity to be able to manage 
independently. This is not affected by any wider protected characteristics. The transfer to Deputyship 
has no impact against any protected characteristic. 

 

 

Page 82



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    54 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative 
how can it be mitigated? 

Please specify any 
mitigation measures and 

how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of this 
decision when viewed in 
the context of other 
Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   

Disability 

Mental Health     X   
  

P
age 83



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    55 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 84



ASC-2324-08g EqIA 

    56 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 85



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

57 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-08h 

Joint Funding Protocol 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

• Joint Funding Protocol completed and signed off by 
LA and ICB 22/23 will be used to assure individuals 
with specific health needs attract the relevant 
funding 

• SBC and Clients paying a contribution towards service 
packages. (NHS free at point of delivery) 

• Increase in split funded packages – decrease in LA 
care purchasing cost 

 

Version number and date of update V1.0 

  

Page 86



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

58 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use the service 
currently? What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  
 

Number of Open Care Packages - 2027 
Perf report August v2.pptx 
(sharepoint.com) 
 
To date some of these cases have had 
both health and social care needs but 
package has been fully funded by SBC 
unless client deemed eligible for 
Continuing HealthCare Funding. Joint 
Funding Protocol attracts additional 
Health Funding going into 23/24 

Slough Population  164,800 @ 2020 

Gender 
 

50.67 % – Male 
49.26 %- Female 

Race White – 45.69% 
Asian – 39.73% 
Black – 8.64% 
Mixed – 3.39% 

Disability 
 

19% (SE Region) - Disability prevalence 
in the UK 2019/20 by region/country | 
Statista 

Sexual orientation   No Data 
Age 26.6% - Children 

62.97% – Adults 
10.43 % - 65 yrs+ 

Religion or belief Christian – 41.17% 
Muslim – 23.29% 
No Religion – 12.14% 
Sikh – 10.62% 
Hindu – 6.16% 
Not Stated – 5.67% 
Buddhist – 0.53% 
Jewish – 0.06% 
Other – 0.34% 

 
 

Page 87

https://sloughbc-my.sharepoint.com/:p:/g/personal/simon_richardson_slough_gov_uk/EVOzucFsY-VFvr-jDY3Ysf8ByK47pSb6qFl9fAACapp1Yg?rtime=Vz0tSKO52kg
https://sloughbc-my.sharepoint.com/:p:/g/personal/simon_richardson_slough_gov_uk/EVOzucFsY-VFvr-jDY3Ysf8ByK47pSb6qFl9fAACapp1Yg?rtime=Vz0tSKO52kg
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/449271/disability-prevalence-region-united-kingdom-uk/


ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

59 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

It is noted that Slough has a reasonably young population compared to national 
average. 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including refugees, 
asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and travellers) 

    

Disabled10 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing or 
have undergone a process  or part of a process of  gender 
reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 

 
10 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 88



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

60 

 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
The Implementation of the Joint Funding Protocol is based on presentation of physical health need and 
is not anticipated to have any impact on any group with a protected characteristic. 

 

 

Page 89



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

61 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If 
so, please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No 
specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative 
how can it be mitigated? 

Please specify any 
mitigation measures and 

how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, are the 
cumulative effects of this 
decision when viewed in 
the context of other 
Council decisions and their 
equality impacts  

Men             X   
Gender 

Women             X   

White             X   
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      X   

Asian/Asian British     X   
Black/African/Caribbean/ 
Black British     X   

Gypsies / travellers     X    

Race 

Other ethnic group     X   

Physical     X   

Sensory     X   

Learning Difficulties     X   

Learning Disabilities     X   

Disability 

Mental Health     X   
  

P
age 90



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

62 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If 
the impact is negative how 

can it be mitigated? (action) 
 
 

What are the 
cumulative of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual     X   

Older people (50+)     X   

Age 
Younger people (16 - 25)     X   

Gender Reassignment            X   

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity            X   

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs      X   

People on low incomes      X   

P
age 91



ASC-2324-08h EqIA 

63 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

       

       

       

       

Enter additional rows if 
required  

      

P
age 92



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

64 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-09 

Adult Social Care Transformation Programme 2023/24 – 
Integration - Equality Impact Analysis: (EqIA) 

What are you analysing?  
• What is the 

policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

Please see the Adult Social Care Transformation Programme - 
Greater Integration / Joint Commissioning with Health 
Business Case, 2023/24 for more details on the proposal, 
aims and objectives of the programme.  

This Equality Analysis focuses on the impact of delivering an 
integrated Commissioning offer for adult social care services 
and Health in Slough. 

Version number and date of update V1 

  

Page 93



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

65 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility and 

identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then use the 

results of local surveys or consultations, census data, national trends or 
anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the case). Please attempt to 
complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and the public, 
including members of protected groups, in order to gather information on 
potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people 
use the service 
currently? What is 
this as a % of 
Slough’s 
population?  
f 

ASC estimates that there are currently 1500 clients with 
open care packages, just under 1% of the total 
population.  
 
The preventative services which are open to all the 
population have a wider reach, however the volumes for 
this are not tracked. 
 
For the purpose of this EqIA, as the services provided can 
impact all people in Slough, the whole population has 
been considered. Slough resident information11 is taken 
from the 2011 Census and Public Health for Berkshire 
Observatory: Berkshire Observatory – Slough – 
Population & Demographics and the Office for National 
Statistics: Local Area Report for areas in England and 
Wales - Nomis (nomisweb.co.uk)   
 

 
11 It should be noted that the number of carers known to adult social care is much smaller than the number of carers 
overall.   

Page 94

https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039
https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/reports/localarea?compare=E06000039
https://www.nomisweb.co.uk/reports/localarea?compare=E06000039


ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

66 

Gender 
 

As of 2020. 
                                                                                                        
 
 

Gender Population Total % 

Female 73,748 49.3 

 Male 75,829 50 

Grand Total 149,577 100 
Race As of 2011. 

Ethnicity Population 
Total 
% 

African 7,548 5.38 
Bangladeshi 549 0.39 
Caribbean 3,096 2.21 
Chinese 797 0.57 
English/Welsh/ 
Scottish/Northern 
Irish/British 

48,401 34.52 

Gypsy or Irish 
Traveller 220 0.16 

Indian 21,922 15.64 
Irish 1,607 1.15 
Other Asian 7,560 5.4 
Other Black 1,471 1.05 
Another ethnic group 3,582 2.55 
Other Mixed 1,055 0.75 

50.7%49.3%

Male Female

Gender

Page 95



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

67 

 
 

Other White 13,825 9.86 
Pakistani 24,869 17.74 
White and Asian 1,429 1.02 
White and Black 
African 607 0.43 

White and Black 
Caribbean 1,667 1.19 

Grand Total 140,205 100 

Disability 
 

As of 2011. 
 
In the 2011 Census, 9,322 residents between the ages of 
16-64 reported living with a physical disability. Over 1,350 
people were reported to be living with a severe mental 
health problem. There are an estimated 2,590 people 
living with sight loss in Slough. 290 people are living with 
severe sight loss (blindness). 2,696 adults under the age 
of 65 live with a moderate to severe hearing impairments 
(more have a profound impairment). Hearing 
impairments in younger adults in Slough is expected to 
increase by 20% over the next ten years. Also, 4.07% of 
over 65s have been recorded by their GPs as living with 
dementia. 

Disability Status Population 
Bad health 4,906 
Fair health 16,288 
Good health 50,464 
Very bad health 1,391 

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

Any
 ot

he
r e

thn
ic 

gro
up

Arab

Asia
n/A

sia
n B

riti
sh

Blac
k/A

fric
an

/C
ari

bb
...

Mixe
d/m

ult
ipl

e..
.

Whit
e

Ethnicity

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

Bad 
health

Fair 
health

Good 
health

Very bad 
health

Very 
good 
health

Disability

Page 96



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

68 

 
A 

person is a provider of unpaid care if they look after or 
give help or support to family members, friends, 
neighbours, or others because of long-term physical or 
mental ill health or disability, or problems related to old 
age. This does not include any activities as part of paid 
employment. No distinction is made about whether any 
care that a person provides is within their own household 
or outside of the household, so no explicit link can be 
made about whether the care provided is within the 
household who had poor general health or a long-term 
health problem or disability.12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Very good health 67,156 
Grand Total 140,205 

Provision of Unpaid Care Population 
Provides 1 to 19 hours unpaid 
care a week 7,058 
Provides 20 to 49 hours 
unpaid care a week 1,977 
Provides 50 or more hours 
unpaid care a week 2,591 
Provides no unpaid care 128,579 
Grand Total 140,205 

Sexual orientation   
 

Information on sexual orientation is not available in 
sufficient detail to draw meaningful comparisons.   

Age As of 2020. 
 

0
20000
40000
60000
80000

100000
120000
140000

Provides 
1 to 19 
hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
20 to 49 

hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
50 or 
more 
hours 
unpaid 
care a 
week

Provides 
no unpaid 

care

Provision of Unpaid Care

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000

0 - 
4

10 
- 

14

20 
- 

24

30 
- 

34

40 
- 

44

50 
- 

54

60 
- 

64

70 
- 

74

80 
- 

84

Age

Page 97



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

69 

Age Groups Population Total % 
0 – 4 12,415 8.3 
5 - 9  13,070 8.7 
10 – 14 12,265 8.2 
15 – 19 9,027 6 
20 – 24 7,542 5 
25 – 29 8,674 5.8 
30 – 34 10,950 7.3 
35 – 39 13,715 9.2 
40 - 44 12,919 8.6 
45 - 49 10,383 6.9 
50 - 54 9,098 6.1 
55 - 59 7,704 5.2 
60 - 64 6,258 4.2 
65 - 69 5,105 3.4 
70 - 74 3,825 2.6 
75 - 79 2,610 1.7 
80 - 84 2,009 1.3 
85+ 2,008 1.3 
Grand Total 14,9577 100 

Religion or belief As of 2011. 
 

Religion Population 

Buddhist 743 

Christian 57,726 

Hindu 8,643 

Jewish 87 

Muslim 32,655 

No religion 17,024 

Other religion 482 

Sikh 14,889 

Religion Not Stated 7,956 
 

12 Berkshire Observatory – Slough – Population & Demographics 

0
10000
20000
30000
40000
50000
60000
70000

Bud
dh

ist

Chri
sti

an
Hind

u

Je
wish

Mus
lim

No r
eli

gio
n

Othe
r re

lig
ion Sikh

Reli
gio

n N
ot 

Stat
ed

Religion

Page 98

https://slough.berkshireobservatory.co.uk/population/report/view/c6e0b835576c44e89b9fe0d545658421/E06000039


ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

70 

Grand Total 140,205 

 
 

2.2 Are there any groups 
with protected 
characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact 
on this group even if it is a 
universal service.  

N/A 

2.3 Are there any  groups 
with protected 
characteristics that are 
underrepresented in the 
monitoring information 
relative to their size of 
the population? If so, this 
could indicate that the 
service may not be 
accessible to all groups or 
there may be some form 
of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with a 
protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including 
refugees, asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies and 
travellers) 

    

Disabled13 people (consider different types of physical, 
learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in particular 
children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

 
13 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 99



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

71 

People who are intending to undergo, are undergoing 
or have undergone a process  or part of a process of  
gender reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake a 
detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
There is a risk of negative impact on one or more of the nine groups of people who share a protected 
characteristic under the Equality Act 2010. 
 
One of the key drivers for the transformation programme is improved outcomes for Slough residents in 
receipt of social care support now and in the future – an increasing number of our residents need 
support both at a working age and in later life.  In addition, there has been an increase in the complexity 
of people’s needs over time.  SBC is aware that the sector has been under pressure to deliver better 
outcomes to people with more complex needs through more community-based support and better co-
ordination of services at an earlier point in their care journey, as well as adapting to new and changing 
innovations in the care market, such as the increased use of technologies. 
 
All of the projects in the transformation programme address this driver, with a joint commissioning offer 
seeking to leverage additional efficiencies from jointly procured and commissioned services.  

 

 

Page 100



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

72 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 

Positive impact? 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Go
od

 re
la

tio
ns

 

Negative 
impact? If so, 

please 
specify the 
nature and 
extent of 

that impact 

No specific 
impact 

If the impact is negative how can it be 
mitigated? Please specify any mitigation 

measures and how and when they will be 
implemented  

 
 

What , if any, 
are the 
cumulative 
effects of this 
decision when 
viewed in the 
context of 
other Council 
decisions and 
their equality 
impacts  

Men   Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

    

Gender 
Women   Opportunity to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of an increased 
burden being placed 
on unpaid carers – a 
group where women 

are over-
represented. 

 Carer needs assessments to be offered during service user reviews.  

White     
Mixed/Multiple ethnic 
groups      

Asian/Asian British     
Black/African/Caribbe
an/ 
Black British 

  
  

Gypsies / travellers     

Race 

Other ethnic group   

Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes 

Risk of language 
barriers being an 

issue in considering 
individual need and 

preference 

 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

 

P
age 101



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

73 

Physical Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater 

impact on the cohort 
of working age people 
with disabilities on the 
basis that this group is 

larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

Sensory Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

Risk that people with 
communication 

difficulties arising 
from disability will 

have trouble 
engaging with the 
proposed changes. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure communication and consultation materials are provided in an 
accessible format. 

Practitioners to support service users to engage with any engagement 
activities. 

Support through change to be considered as part of implementation 
planning. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

Learning Difficulties Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater 

impact on the cohort 
of working age people 
with disabilities on the 
basis that this group is 

larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

Learning Disabilities Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater 

impact on the cohort 
of working age people 
with disabilities on the 
basis that this group is 

larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

Disability 

Mental Health Opportunity to 
reduce disability 
discrimination 
and increase 
accessibility. 

 Opportunity to 
personalise 

support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of less 
opportunity for 

people with 
disabilities to come 
together and share 

experiences in a 
strength-based 

model. 

The proposed changes 
may have a greater 

impact on the cohort 
of working age people 
with disabilities on the 
basis that this group is 

larger. 

Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

  

P
age 102



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

74 

 

Protected Group  

El
im

in
at

e 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

Ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ua

lit
y 

Positive 
impact? 

 

No 
specific 
impact 

What will the impact be? If the impact is 
negative how can it be mitigated? (action) 

 
 

What are 
the 

cumulative 
of effects   

Sexual 
Orientation 

Lesbian, gay men, bisexual   Opportunity 
to personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

    

Older people (50+)  
 

 

 Opportunity 
to personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Some people who 
have used a Council 
Service for a number 

of years may not want 
change. 

There could be a risk 
of less opportunity for 

people of the same 
age to come together 
and share experiences 

in a strength-based 
model. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Support through change to be considered as part of implementation 
planning. 

 
Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 

together and share experiences. 

 

Age 

Younger people (16 - 25)   Opportunity 
to personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

There could be a risk 
of less opportunity for 

people of the same 
age to come together 
and share experiences 

in a strength-based 
model. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Ensure transformed services maintain opportunities for people to come 
together and share experiences. 

 

Gender Reassignment 

  Opportunity 
to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

  

 

 

Impact due to pregnancy/maternity 

  Opportunity 
to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

  

 

 

P
age 103



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

75 

Groups with particular faiths and beliefs  

  Opportunity 
to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk of the new 
options not being 
inclusive for people of 
different faiths. 

 
Work with adult social care service users of different faiths and providers 

to ensure alternative offers are inclusive. 

 

People on low incomes  

  Opportunity 
to 

personalise 
support offer 
and focus on 

positive 
individual 
outcomes. 

Risk that people with 
limited resource 
available (e.g., 

transport, technology) 
may have reduced 
access to service 

options. 

 Coproduction, consultation, and reviews to be carried out, to shape 
transformed services. 

Updating and better applying the Fairer Charging Policy will ensure fair 
and consistent contributions from adults receiving services. Any changes 
to the Fairer Charging Policy, or application of this policy, will be done in 

consultation and to improve fairness and improve access to services. 

Ensure communication and consultation materials are provided in an 
accessible format for all. 

Support through change to be considered as part of implementation 
planning. 

 

P
age 104



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

76 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible for 
undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not initiated, 
A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 
Action Required 

 

 
Equality Groups 

Targeted 
 

 
Intended outcome  

 
Resources 

Needed 

 
Name of Lead, Unit & 

Contact Details 
 

 
Completion  

Date 
(DD/MM/YY) 

  
 RAG 

9. Address the risk that 
some people who have 
used a Council Service 
for a number of years 
may not want change or 
may find change 
difficult. 

 

Age  
- Older people 

(50+) 
- Younger 

people (16 - 
25) 

Mitigate any impact on 
people who have used 
services for a number of 
years so that changes 
experienced are positive. 

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

10. Address the risk that 
the strength-based 
model will result in 
fewer opportunities for 
groups of people with 
the same characteristic 
to come together and 
share experiences. 

 

Younger people (16 
- 25) 

All people have 
opportunities to come 
together and share 
experiences.  

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

11. Address the risk that 
people with 
communication needs 

People with 
Sensory Needs 

All people can engage 
without difficulty. 

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

P
age 105



ASC-2324-09 EqIA 

77 

arising from disability 
will have difficulty 
engaging with any 
proposed changes. 

 
12. Address the risk of an 

increased burden being 
placed on unpaid 
carers.  

 

Unpaid Carers Mitigate any impact on 
unpaid carers. 

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

13. Address the risk of 
language barriers being 
an issue in considering 
individual need and 
preference. 

 

Ethnic Background  Remove any language 
barriers to communication.  

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

14. Address the risk of the 
new options not being 
inclusive for people of 
different faiths. 

 

Groups with 
particular faiths 
and beliefs 

All options are inclusive for 
people of all faiths. 

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

15. Address the risk that 
people with limited 
resource available (e.g., 
transport, technology) 
may have reduced 
access to service 
options. 

 

People on low 
incomes 

All people can access 
services equally. 

No additional xxx 
Executive Director for ASC 

01/04/23  

P
age 106



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

78 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT TEMPLATE 
 

PLEASE ENSURE YOU READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS TEMPLATE  
 
Completing an EIA is the simplest way to demonstrate that the Council has considered the equality impacts 
of its decisions and it reduces the risk of legal challenge. EIAs should be carried out at the earliest stages of 
policy development or a service review, and then updated as the policy or review develops.  EIAs must be 
undertaken when it is possible for the findings to inform the final decision.   

SUMMARY RAG RATING 

The outcome of this EIA has been assessed 
to be:   

SECTION 1:  

Title ASC-2324-10 

Change to the Housing Assistance Policy in relation to the 
Better Use of Disabled Facilities Grant Project 2023/24 

Equality Impact Analysis: (EqIA) 
What are you analysing?  

• What is the 
policy/project/activity/strategy 
looking to achieve? 

• Who is it intended to benefit? Are 
any specific groups targeted by this 
decision? 

• What results are intended? 
 

This Equality Analysis relates to the increasing the flexible use 
of the DFG, 2023/24. Please see the Better use of the DFG 
Business Case, 2023/24 for more details on the proposal, 
aims and objectives of the programme.  

This Equality Analysis focuses on the impact of delivering 
transformation to adult social care services in Slough. 

Version number and date of update V1 

  

Page 107



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

79 

SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)? 
Not all proposals will require a full EIA, the assessment of impacts should be proportionate to the nature of 
the project/policy in question and its likely impact. To decide on the level of detail of the assessment 
required consider the potential impact on persons with protected characteristics.  
 
2.1 Please provide an overview of who uses/will use your service or facility 

and identify who are likely to be impacted by the proposal 
• If you do not formally collect data about a particular group then 

use the results of local surveys or consultations, census data, 
national trends or anecdotal evidence (indicate where this is the 
case). Please attempt to complete all boxes. 

• Consider whether there is a need to consult stakeholders and 
the public, including members of protected groups, in order to 
gather information on potential impacts of the proposal 
 

  
How many people use 
the service currently? 
What is this as a % of 
Slough’s population?  

We currently do not hold large amounts of 
data of people accessing the Disability 
facility grant, however we have data on 
the current DFG waiting list. 

Gender 
 Gender 

Nos of 
residents 

F 42 
M 21 

 
Sexual orientation: We currently do not 
hold this information on our system. 

Race 
Ethnicity 

Nos of 
residents 

Any other Asian background 7 
Any other black background 1 
Any other ethnic group 2 
Any other White Background 3 
Black African 1 
Black Caribbean 3 
Indian 11 
Not yet obtained 5 
Pakistani 12 
White British 16 
White European 2 

Disability 
 

 
Client Category Total 
Carer 1 
Dementia 1 
Learning Disability 1 
Mental Illness 2 
Other Vulnerability 2 
Physical Disability 26 
Physically Frail/Temporary Ill 27 
Visual Impairment 3 
Grand Total 63 

Page 108



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

80 

Sexual orientation   
 

Information on sexual orientation is not 
available in sufficient detail to draw 
meaningful comparisons.   

Age Age Range Residents 
18 to 24 1 
25 to 34 1 
35 to 44 2 
45 to 54 4 
55 to 64 13 
65 to 74 14 
75 to 85 20 
85+ 8 

Religion or belief Religion Residents 
Not disclosed 37 
Christian 5 
Church of England 2 
Hindu 3 
Methodist 1 
Muslim 9 
None 1 
Protestant 1 
Sikh 4 

 
 

2.2 Are there any groups with 
protected characteristic that are 
overrepresented in the 
monitoring information relative 
to their size of the population? 
If so, this could indicate that the 
proposal may have a 
disproportionate impact on this 
group even if it is a universal 
service.  

The waiting list profile show that the majority of people on the list 
are women, older people and those with physical disabilities.  The 
new policy will be more flexible and will allow other client groups 
to benefit more from these grants such as clients with a sensory 
impairment or dementia.   
 
We do not currently hold data on information and reason why 
residents were not successful or reason why the residents never 
went ahead with the application. The data we currently have is 
from the waiting lists which we are adapting to capture more 
information. 
 

2.3 Are there any  groups with 
protected characteristics that 
are underrepresented in the 
monitoring information relative 
to their size of the population? 
If so, this could indicate that the 
service may not be accessible to 
all groups or there may be some 
form of direct or indirect 
discrimination occurring.   

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 109



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

81 

2.4 Does the project, policy or proposal have the potential to disproportionately impact on people with 
a protected characteristic? If so, is the impact positive or negative? 

  
 None Positive Negative Not sure 
Men or women     
People of a particular race or ethnicity (including 
refugees, asylum seekers, migrants and gypsies 
and travellers) 

    

Disabled14 people (consider different types of 
physical, learning or mental disabilities) 

    
 

People of particular sexual orientation/s     
People in particular age groups (consider in 
particular children, under 21s and over 65s) 

    

People who are intending to undergo, are 
undergoing or have undergone a process  or part 
of a process of  gender reassignment 

    

Impact due to pregnancy/ maternity     
People of particular faiths and beliefs     
People on low incomes  

 
   

 
 If any of the answers to the questions above is, “negative” or “unclear” you will need to undertake 
a detailed impact assessment.  

 
 
 
2.5 Based on your responses,  should a full, detailed EIA be carried out on the project, policy or proposal 

  
Yes         No    

2.6 Provide brief reasons on how have you come to this decision? 

  
  

 

 

 
14 Disability discrimination is different from other types of discrimination since it includes the duty to make 
reasonable adjustments.  
 

Page 110



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

82 

SECTION 3: ASSESSING THE IMPACT 
In order to be able to identify ways to mitigate any potential impact it is essential that we know what those potential impacts might be.   Using the evidence gathered 
in section 2, explain what the potential impact of your proposal might be on the groups you have identified. You may wish to further supplement the evidence you 
have gathered using the table below in order to properly consider the impact.   
 
There will be no negative impact. The introduction of a Housing assistance policy does not alter existing processes and mandatory DFGs remain 
statutory. The new policy will improve services for the residents.  
  

P
age 111



ASC-2324-10 EqIA 

83 

 
 

   SECTION 4: ACTION PLAN   
 

4.1 Complete the action plan if you need to reduce or remove the negative impacts you have identified, take steps to foster good relations or fill data gaps.  
 
Please include the action required by your team/unit, groups affected, the intended outcome of your action, resources needed, a lead person responsible 
for undertaking the action (inc. their department and contact details), the completion date for the action, and the relevant RAG rating: R(ed) – action not 
initiated, A(mber) – action initiated and in progress, G(reen) – action complete.  
 
NB. Add any additional rows, if required.  
 

 
  

 

P
age 112



ASC-2324 - EqIA 

84 

Appendix A  
  
Equality Impact Assessment Decision Rating Guide  
PLEASE SEE PAGE 1 FOR THE RATING OF EACH PROPOSAL  
  

Decision  Action  Risk  
As a result of performing the EIA, there is a risk that a 
disproportionately negative impact (direct, indirect, 
unintentional or otherwise) exists to one or more of 
the nine groups of people who share a protected 
characteristic under the Equality Act 2010. It is not 
clear if mitigating actions are possible.  

Further 
advice 

should be 
taken  

  

Red 

   

As a result of performing the EIA, there is a risk that a 
disproportionately negative impact (as described 
above) exists to one or more of the nine groups of 
people who share a protected characteristic under the 
Equality Act 2010.  However, this risk may be removed 
or reduced by implementing mitigating actions.   

Proceed 
pending 

agreement 
of 

mitigating 
action  

Amber 

 

As a result of performing the EIA, the proposal does 
not appear to have any disproportionate negative 
impact on people who share a protected 
characteristics or anticipated impacts will be either 
positive or neutral.   

Proceed Green: 

    

 
 

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



MEMBERS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD 2022/23 
PEOPLE SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
COUNCILLOR 
 
 

15/06/22 
Extraordinary 

26/09/22  24/10/22 
 
 

15/12/22 30/01/23 Feb 2023 - 
tbc 

02/03/23 

Qaseem 
(Chair) 
 

P P P     

P Bedi  
(Vice-Chair) 
 

P Ap P     

Bal 
 

Ab P Ap     

Basra 
 

P P Ap     

Begum 
 

P P P     

Brooker 
 

P P P     

R Davis 
 

Ap Ab Ab     

Matloob 
 

P P P     

Sandhu 
 

P P P     

 
P   = Present for whole meeting P*  = Present for part of meeting Ap = Apologies given Ab = Absent, no apologies given 
 
 

P
age 115

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 October 2022
	4 Financial Overview
	5 Adults Social Care Budget Proposals 2023/24
	Adults 2023-24 EqIA Pack
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:
	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?
	SUMMARY RAG RATING
	SECTION 1:

	SECTION 2:  Do you need to complete a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)?


	6 Members' Attendance Record

